## SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

April 24, 1997 Hearing Room B

3:00 PM Tapes 76 - 80

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Jeannette Hamby, Vice-Chair

Sen. Lenn Hannon

Sen. Marylin Shannon

Sen. Susan Castillo

Sen. Thomas Wilde

**MEMBER EXCUSED:** 

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Anne E. Tweedt, Administrator

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrative Support

## **MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:**

**SB 309 Work Session** 

SB 412 Work Session
SB 312 Work Session
SB 362 Work Session
SB 1017 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 966 Public Hearing
SB 1071 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 75 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 1045 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 542 Public Hearing
SB 1090 Public Hearing
SB 867 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 746 Public Hearing
SB 77 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 78 Public Hearing and Work Session
SB 79 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 76, A	]	
003	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order at 3:12pm, opens work session on SB 412. Announces that the committee will conduct full hearings on bills that are scheduled.
<u>SB 412 WORK</u> SESSION		
016	Ed Patterson	Representing Oregon Association of Hospitals and Health Systems, announces that a compromise bill has been drafted and upon review there are still some unresolved issues. Requests an additional 30 minutes to refine bill language.
030	Chair Fisher	Closes works session SB 412, opens work session on SB 312.

<u>SB 312 WORK</u> SESSION		
032	Anne Tweedt	Policy analyst, summarizes SB 312 and the -7 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
048	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 312-7 amendments dated 04/24/97.
055	Sen. Hannon	Questions if all parties involved are in agreement with the -7 amendments.
057	Chair Fisher	Responds affirmatively.
059		VOTE: 4-1-1 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Hamby, Wilde, Fisher NAY: 1 - Hannon EXCUSED: 1 - Shannon
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
062	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 312 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
067		VOTE: 4-1-1 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Hamby, Wilde, Fisher NAY: 1 - Hannon EXCUSED: 1 - Shannon
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES. SEN. HAMBY will lead discussion on the floor.
071	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 312, opens work session on SB 362.
<u>SB 362 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>	<u></u>	
081	Robert Miller	Christian Science Committee on Publication, Oregon, provides testimony in support of SB 362 ( <b>EXHIBIT B</b> ). Summarizes the proposed -1 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT C</b> ).
108	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 362-1 amendments dated 04/10/97.
115	Vice-chair Hamby	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
118	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves SB 362 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

		VOTE: 4-0-2
120		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Hamby, Hannon, Wilde
		EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher
		The motion CARRIES.
	Vice-chair	
	Hamby	
	<b>X</b> <i>I</i>	SEN. HANNON will lead discussion on the floor.
125	Vice-chair Hamby	Closes work session SB 362, opens public hearing on SB 1017.
<u>SB 1017</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
129	Sen. John Lim	District 11, provides testimony in support of SB 1017 (EXHIBIT D) and summarizes the proposed -1 and -2 amendments (EXHIBIT E).
166	Sen. Hannon	Questions why Oregon should be concerned with this issue since is being addressed at the federal level.
172	Sen. Lim	Responds that other states are addressing this issue and it is uncertain when the federal law will be effective.
179	Sen. Hannon	Comments on the unnecessary need of creating another commission.
188	Sen. Lim	Responds that the commission would be appointed by the Governor, relying on private funding and participation of private citizens.
197	Sen. Hannon	Questions if this bill prohibits in vitro fertilization.
199	Ron Karten	Legislative aide, responds that this information is not available and that is one of the reasons for creating the commission.
207	Sen. Hannon	Questions who drafted the -1 amendments.
209	Karten	Responds that Sue Hildick provided the information, this commission is modeled after the federal commission.
227	Sen. Shannon	Comments that ethics commissions are necessary, however the state does not need another commission.
236	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments that section 1, subsection 2 in the -2 amendments addresses the in vitro concern.
247	Sen. Wilde	Questions if part-cloning is not included in this bill or the amendments.
254	Sen. Lim	Responds that it is matter of interpretation.
261	Sen. Wilde	Questions language intent, does it address all parts that make up the entire human being or does it apply to individual parts independently.

272	Sen. Lim	Responds that he does not have that information.
275	Sen. Wilde	Comments that there is a possibility that individual organs may be duplicated.
285	Sen. Lim	Responds that this bill addresses the entire human being.
304	Tom Cropper	Chief Executive Officer, Multonomah Activists Solutions, (EXHIBIT F) provides testimony in support of SB 1017.
359	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing SB 1017, opens work session SB 1017.
<u>SB 1017 WORK</u> SESSION		
363	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments on in vitro fertilization.
387	Sen. Castillo	Notes concerns regarding the definition of cloning.
410	Sen. Hannon	Comments on concerns regarding SB 1017.
437	Vice-chair Hamby	Requests the expansion of the cloning definition.
451	Sen. Hannon	Requests OHSU research department be invited to committee for questions and explanation.
<b>TAPE 77, A</b>		
005	Chair Fisher	Responds in agreement with OHSU being involved with this bill.
010	Sen. Wilde	Questions if there is research currently under way that this bill is directed towards.
013	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments on the necessity for an improved definition before moving forward with this bill.
020	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 1017, opens public hearing on SB 966.
<u>SB 966 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
034	Sen. Ted Ferrioli	District 28, summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 966.
059	Rep. Bob Montgomery	District 56, provides testimony in support of SB 966.
083	Chair Fisher	Questions the charges and reimbursements for patients that are stabilized in a rural hospital.
099	Larry S. Bowe	Associate Administrator and Legal counsel for Hood River Memorial Hospital, responds that the reimbursement rates are based on where the charges were incurred. Provides testimony in support of SB 966 ( <b>EXHIBIT G</b> ).
108	Sen. Hannon	Questions if insurance companies have the same capitation rate under HMO coverage.
113	Bowe	Responds they are different.
116	Sen. Hannon	Questions if an HMO capitation rate in Medford is different than a HMO capitation rate in Portland.

125	Bowe	Responds affirmatively.
135	Sen. Hannon	Comments that capitation is not based on equity but on cost management.
140	Sen. Ferriolli	Responds that the concerns are that rural Oregonians are subject to more cost controls than urban Oregonians relating to health care.
148	Chair Fisher	Questions if referrals are included in the capitation calculations.
154	Bowe	Responds that he does not have that information.
158	Sen. Hannon	Comments that capitation is not about equity, but cost controls.
168	Bowe	Responds in agreement, however, to have capitation established due to geographic location is not equal.
185	Karen Whitaker	Office of Rural Health, Oregon Health Sciences University, provides testimony in support of SB 966 (EXHIBIT H).
201	Jack Kane	Representing Family Care, an Oregon Health Plan contractor, provides testimony in support of SB 966.
214	Hersh Crawford	Director, Office of Medical Assistance Programs, explains rate determination under the Oregon Health Plan and addresses the impact of SB 966 ( <b>EXHIBIT I</b> ).
272	Sen. Castillo	Questions the increase in one area versus a decrease in another area of the state, what does that refer to?
278	Crawford	Responds that rates are adjusted for hospital and professional services, those rates are determined geographically, creating different reimbursement rates within the state.
289	Chair Fisher	Questions the cost-shifting that occurs.
295	Crawford	Responds that is one of the side-effects of managed care.
305	Chair Fisher	Comments that the department has determined a specific reimbursement rate and then denied costs incurred.
315	Crawford	Responds that there are certain areas within the state that have legitimate concerns, and upon contract renewal they will be reviewed and possibly some changes will occur.
355	Chair Fisher	Questions if a patient transfers from an urban area hospital to a rural hospital, how would the reimbursement be handled.
365	Crawford	Responds that the reimbursement rate is determined by where the patient resides and where the health plan is located.
400	Bruce Bishop	Representing Kaiser Permentante, provides testimony in opposition to SB 966.
424	Chair Fisher	Questions if Kaiser has an A or B hospital in a rural region.
430	Bishop	Responds no.
432	Chair Fisher	Questions if Kaiser has facilities that will be effected under the capitation rate.
435	Bishop	Responds that Kaiser's service area includes the tri-county area and members that reside within 30 miles of a facility.

<b>TAPE 76, B</b>		
015	Chair Fisher	Questions if a lesser amount is received for services provided if services are available both in the tri-county area and Salem.
023	Bishop	Responds affirmatively.
025	Chair Fisher	Questions if the reimbursement rates are different when services are received in Marion County and then transferred to Portland.
030	Bishop	Responds that payment is the same whether in Salem or Portland. Notes that Medicare uses the same geographic adjustments for payments.
052	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 966, opens public hearing on SB 1071.
<u>SB 1071</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
060	Sen. Joan Dukes	District 1, summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 1071, addresses the proposed -1 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT J</b> ).
110	Paul Stull	Urologist, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
140	Simon Paquette	Medical social worker, Director, Mid-Willamette Valley Hospice, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
153	Sen. Hannon	Questions subsection 6, section 1, language.
172	Sen. Dukes	Responds that there are public foundations that have available funds that would be approached for financial assistance.
180	Stull	Responds that all contributions would be public to eliminate any conflict of interests.
188	Sen. Hannon	Comments on the need for accountability for contributions.
198	Sen. Dukes	Responds with recommendation for language changes in the -1 amendments.
205	Chair Fisher	Comments that contributions be directed to the General Fund and then credited to the task force.
228	Sen. Hannon	Notes that legislative task forces are unable to accept private donations.
243	Arthur Biggs	Washington County, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
278	Gayle Holland	Salem, provides testimony in support of SB 1071 (EXHIBIT K).
320	John Pointer	Chronic pain patient for 13 years, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
385	Chair Fisher	Comments about intent of the bill.
TAPE 77, B		
008	Phillip Leveque	Forensic Toxocologist, provides testimony in support of SB 1071 (EXHIBIT L).
030	Holland	Continues comments addressing pain management.
		State Health Officer, Deputy Administrator, Oregon Health

041	Grant Higginson	Division provides testimony in support of SB 1071 ( <b>EXHIBIT M</b> ).
051	Chair Fisher	Submits written testimony from Jenny Ellie in support of SB 1071 (EXHIBIT N)
055	Scott Burman	Gladstone, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
062	Susan Regan	Chronic pain patient, provides testimony in support of SB 1071.
075	Chair Fisher	Submits written testimony from Jane Myers, Oregon Dental Association ( <b>EXHIBIT O</b> ). Closes public hearing on SB 1071, opens work session on SB
		1071.
SB 1071 WORK SESSION	]	
085	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1071-1 amendments dated 3/31/97.
089	Sen. Wilde	Questions expanding the definition of foundation.
106	Sen. Dukes	Comments on the sensitivity of accepting private donations. Notes that the committee needs to determine the number of task force members
131	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 1071 on page 1, in line 5, insert "up to 35".
138	Tweedt	Comments on the task force creating workgroups separate from the task force.
165	Sen. Hamby	Withdraws motion.
171	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 1071 on page 1, in line 5, insert "at least 15".
178	Sen. Castillo	Questions if that is acceptable to Sen. Dukes.
180	Sen. Dukes	Responds affirmatively.
182	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments that the Director of the Board of Medical Examiners, and OHSU should have representation on the task force and/or subsequent work groups.
198	Sen. Dukes	Responds in agreement.
211	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
218	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1071-1 amendments dated 3/31/97.
226	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
232	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves SB 1071 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
236		VOTE: 4-0-2 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Hamby, Wilde, Fisher

		EXCUSED: 2 - Hannon, Shannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
	Chan Fisher	
		SEN. DUKES will lead discussion on the floor.
243	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 1071.
<u>SB 75 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
252	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 75.
255	Elizabeth Buys	Administrator, State Board of Clinical Social Workers, provides testimony in support of SB 75 ( <b>EXHIBIT P</b> ). Comments on the -1 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT Q</b> ).
310	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 75, opens work session on SB 75.
<u>SB 75 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
314	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 75-1 amendments dated 4/24/97.
316	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
318	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 75 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Business, Law and Government BE RESCINDED.
		VOTE: 4-0-2
323		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Hamby, Wilde, Fisher EXCUSED: 2 - Hannon, Shannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.
337	Chair Fisher	Closes work session SB 75.
<u>SB 1045</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
354	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 1045.
360	Terri Kraemer	Oregon Alliance of Senior and Health Services, provides testimony in support of SB 1045 ( <b>EXHIBIT R</b> ).
384	Becky Hollis	Interim administrator, Malheur Memorial Hospital, provides testimony in support of SB 1045.
TAPE 78, A		

025	BY Cain	Private citizen, provides testimony in support of SB 1045.
023		
044	Jim Carlson	Representing Oregon Health Care Association, provides testimony in support of SB 1045 (EXHIBIT S). Summarizes the proposed -1 amendments (EXHIBIT T).
080	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing SB 1045, opens work session on SB 1045.
<u>SB 1045 WORK</u> SESSION	]	
085	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1045-1 amendments dated 4/17/97.
088	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
090	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 1045 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
093		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 1 - Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. TIMMS will lead discussion on the floor.
102	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 1045.
104	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow SEN. SHANNON to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on the SB 1071, SB 361, and SB 312.
107	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
<u>SB 542 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
116	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 542.
120	Sen. Mae Yih	District 19, summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 542 (EXHIBIT U).
200	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments in support of SB 542, recommends placing a limit on administration costs and mandating that if the outcomes and performance are not acceptable from the service providers that license renewal be considered.
213	Sen. Yih	Responds that if performance is absent then funding should be eliminated. Comments that SB 542 provides language to accommodate Sen. Hamby's concerns.
		Requests that the committee determine what the administrative costs should be.

222	Vice-chair Hamby	Responds that some program costs are 5 percent.
225	Sen. Yih	Responds that the current 42 percent is to high.
234	Mickey Lansing	Deputy Director, Oregon Commission on Children and Families, provides concerns and commission's position on SB 542 (EXHIBIT V).
347	Barbara Carranza	Oregon Commission on Children and Families, administrative rules and contracts. Provides information regarding the performance-based contracts and access to records.
413	Sen. Castillo	Questions if portions of SB 542 are already in statute.
418	Carranza	Responds affirmatively, many of those items are referenced in HB 2004 (1993).
422	Sen. Castillo	Questions the sections that are not in current statute.
425	Carranza	Responds that the number and limit of individuals on the commission.
426	Sen. Wilde	Comments that section 2, subsection 1 are new mandates.
431	Carranza	Responds in agreement.
435	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 542, opens work session on SB 412.
<u>SB 412 WORK</u> SESSION		
438	Patterson	Summarizes and provides testimony regarding compromise amendments (EXHIBIT W).
TAPE 79, A		
031	Patterson	Continues with section analysis of the hand engrossed -5 amendments.
098	Jody Fischer	Representing Oregon Association of Nurse Anesthetists, provides testimony in support of the -5 amendments.
135	Pat Amedeo	Representing Oregon Society of Anesthesiologists, testifies in agreement with the compromise amendments.
145	Scott Gallant	Representing Oregon Medical Association, testifies in support of the -5 amendments.
150	Sen. Shannon	Questions if rural hospital CRNAs are requesting this bill.
153	Gallant	Responds that the benefit will be that rural hospitals will be able to operate as they have been.
160	Patterson	Comments that the intent of the bill is to allow independent CRNAs to maintain current practices.
166	Sen. Shannon	Questions if ambulatory surgical centers are classified the same as rural hospitals.
170	Patterson	Responds no.
172	Amedeo	Responds that ambulatory surgical centers are generally owned by physicians. The situation is different.

177	Vice-chair Hamby	Questions if the compromise will make it through the process.
182	Gallant	Responds that all parties are committed to this compromise.
184	Patterson	Responds in agreement.
188	Amedeo	Comments that this compromise is acceptable.
195	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 412-5 hand engrossed amendments dated 4/24/97.
203	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
205	Chair Fisher	Closes work session SB 412.
210	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow SEN. SHANNON to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on SB 75.
211	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, invites Sen. Shannon to vote on SB 75.
212	Sen. Shannon	Votes AYE on SB 75.
213	Chair Fisher	Recess until 6:15pm.
<u>SB 1090</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
220	Chair Fisher	Reconvenes at 6:22pm, opens public hearing on SB 1090.
225	Rep. Dan Gardner	District 13, summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 1090 and the proposed -1 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT X</b> ).
272	Chair Fisher	Questions if there is any objection to referring this bill to Crime and Corrections.
312	Vern Faatz	Chairman, Psychiatric Security Review Board, questions if testimony given today is worthwhile.
317	Chair Fisher	Responds affirmatively.
324	Nen i settilo	Requests that individuals signed-up to testify may be better serve testifying in the committee where the bill is going to be voted on
337	Mary Claire Buckley	Executive Director, Psychiatric Security Review Board, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1090.
TAPE 78, B		
020	Buckley	Continues overview of concerns about SB 1090.
043	Sen. Wilde	Questions if residents have committed of a crime.
045	Buckley	Responds affirmatively.
047	Sen. Wilde	Questions the community homes are placed in the community wi public input.
051	Buckley	Responds that the community is notified of the home being place in the neighborhood.
060	Sen. Wilde	Questions if the procedure for group homes is similar to developmentally disabled group homes.

062	Buckley	Responds affirmatively.
068	Sen. Wilde	Comments that the neighborhood should be involved with the decision of placing a home in the neighborhood.
085	Faatz	Comments that PSRB's primary concern is community security. Continues with the role of PSRB, clients and the communities.
123	Sen. Wilde	Questions if clients that are released have been convicted of sex offenses.
128	Faatz	Responds affirmatively, continues that these clients are extremely difficult to place within the community.
137	Buckley	Continues with explanation of working collectively with the neighborhoods/communities.
148	Bob Nikkel	Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Mental Health Services, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1090 ( <b>EXHIBIT Y</b> ).
160	Bob Joondeph	Director, Oregon Advocacy Center, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1090.
233	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 1090.
<u>SB 867 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
247	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 867
251	Maxi McKibben	Department of Consumer and Business Services, Insurance Division, provides testimony review concerns surrounding SB 867 (EXHIBIT Z).
282	Chair Fisher	Notes that Sen. Bryant has requested this bill to the Senate Committee on Business, Law and Government.
290	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 867, opens work session on SB 867.
<u>SB 867 WORK</u> SESSION		
312	Sen. Hamby	<b>MOTION: Moves SB 867 WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Business, Law and Government.</b>
		VOTE: 5-0-1
320		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 1 - Hannon
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
329	Chair Fisher	Closes work session SB 867.
SB 746 PUBLIC HEARING		
336	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 746.
358	Francine	Physician assistant and legislative chair, Oregon Society of Physician Assistants (OSPA), provides testimony addressing

	Boullosa	concerns regarding SB 746 (EXHIBIT AA).
<b>TAPE 79, B</b>		
003	Boullosa	Continues summary of proposed amendment.
015	Chair Fisher	Comments on scheduling another work session.
021	Tweedt	Questions proposed amendment language.
026	Boullosa	Responds with language clarification.
030	Vice-chair Hamby	Questions if the procedure will remain the same with the proposed amendment.
036	Boullosa	Responds affirmatively.
048	Chair Fisher	Submits Robert Peterson's testimony (EXHIBIT BB).
060	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing SB 746.
<u>SB 77, SB 78,</u> and SB 79 <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
067	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on SB 77, SB 78 and SB 79.
074	David Plunkett	Administrator, Oregon Board of Optometry, summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 77 ( <b>EXHIBIT CC</b> ).
119	Chair Fisher	Questions if the services being provided from Portland are adequate.
122	Plunkett	Responds no.
138	Sen. Wilde	Questions why SB 77 and 78 we done separately.
142	Plunkett	Responds that all of the changes could have been combined. Continues testimony in support of SB 78 ( <b>EXHIBIT DD</b> ) and SB 79 ( <b>EXHIBIT EE</b> ).
184	Sen. Wilde	Questions the continuing education projected requirements.
190	Plunkett	Responds currently 30 hours annually, the board will be reviewing a possible increase.
199	Joan Miller	President, Oregon Board of Optometry, provides additional information about continuing education.
225	Sandra Bishop	Representing Lenscrafters, provides testimony in opposition to SB 78 and SB 79.
260	Vice-chair Hamby	Questions the concern regarding the scope of practice issue.
268	Bishop	Responds that other bills may overlap the issue of SB 78 and SB 79.
275	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments that additional amendments could present conflict issues.
285	Tweedt	Responds that if these bills pass first, any additional legislation would need the conflicts check.

292	Bishop	Comments on SB 79 and the continuing education issue.
310	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 77, SB 78 and SB 79.
<u>SB 77 WORK</u> SESSION		
323	Chair Fisher	Opens work session SB 77.
325	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 77 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
327		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 1 - Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
365	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 77, opens work session on SB 78.
<u>SB 78 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
367	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 78 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
370		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 1 - Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. HAMBY will lead discussion on the floor.
378	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 78, opens work session on SB 79.
<u>SB 79 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
380	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves SB 79 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
385		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 1 - Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.

	Chair Fisher	SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor.
395	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 79. Comments on addressing additional regulatory boards that have similar issues.
415	Plunkett	Responds that the additional boards would appreciate being included in this amendment.
<u>TAPE 80, A</u>		
008	Sen. Shannon	Comments on concerns raised since the last committee meeting on SB 1186.
020	Vice-chair Hamby	Responds that her office has received the same information.
035	Sen. Castillo	Notes that her office was contacted also.
048	Chair Fisher	Comments that the individual was seen in his office.
074	Sen. Wilde	Notes that he was contacted.
089	Chair Fisher	Adjourns meeting at 7:40pm

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Anne E. Tweedt,

Administrative Support Administrator

**EXHIBIT SUMMARY** 

- A SB 312, -7 amendments, Staff, 1pp
- B SB 362, Written testimony, Robert Miller, 1pp
- C SB 362, -1 amendments, Robert Miller, 2pp
- D SB 1017, Written testimony, Sen. John Lim, 6pp

- E SB 1017, -1 and -2 amendments, Sen. John Lim, 3pp
- F SB 1017, Written testimony, Tom Cropper, 1pp
- G SB 966, Written testimony, Larry S. Bowe, 12pp
- H SB 966, Oregon Health Sciences University, Karen Whitaker, 1pp
- I SB 966, Office of Medical Assistance Programs, Hersch Crawford, 22
- J SB 1071, -1 amendments, Sen. Joan Dukes, 1pp
- K SB 1071, Written testimony, Gayle Holland, 3pp
- L SB 1071, Written testimony, Phillip Leveque, 6pp
- M SB 1071, Oregon Health Division, Grant Higginson, 1pp
- N SB 1071, Written testimony, Staff, 2pp
- O SB 1071, Written testimony, Staff, 1pp
- P SB 75, State Board of Clinical Social Workers, Elizabeth Buys, 1pp
- Q SB 75, -1 amendments, Elizabeth Buys, 1pp
- R SB 1045, Oregon Alliance of Senior and Health Services, Terri Kraemer, 1pp
- S SB 1045, Oregon Health Care Association, Jim Carlson, 3pp
- T SB 1045, -1 amendment, Jim Carlson, 4pp
- U SB 542, Written testimony, Sen. Mae Yih, 4pp
- V SB 542, Oregon Commission on Children & Families, Mickie Lansing, 3pp
- W SB 412, -5 amendments, Ed Patterson, 3pp
- X SB 1090, -1 amendments, Rep. Dan Gardner, 1pp
- Y SB 1090, Mental Health and Developmental Disability Services Division, Bob Nikkel, 2pp
- Z SB 867, Department of Consumer and Business Services, Maxi McKibben, 1pp
- AA SB 746, Oregon Society of Physician Assistants, Francine Boullosa, 5pp
- BB SB 746, Written testimony, Robert G. Petersen, 1pp
- CC SB 77, Oregon Board of Optometry, David W. Plunkett, 1pp

- DD SB 78, Oregon Board of Optometry, David W. Plunkett, 1pp
- EE SB 79, Oregon Board of Optometry, David W. Plunkett, 1pp